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Before closing, ¥ Just get your last letter, and hope that the Hird you
tell me was caught by a falcon is doing Better now.

We have had the poorest possible weaiher evey since the races began
and & fortnight ago we M4 a horrible disaster, losing 70 te 80% of the
birds.

Out of 17, T had the good fortune to see 0 back, andl the best of
the lot, and was happy enough to get out of 1t at ¢that cest.

This Yast Sunday we had some real weather, Hright and hot with strorg
head wind; ¥ Wad sent birfds to four races and ' seng you the papers with
the nesults by same mail; you will see that, given proper weather, my
birds can make some show:

Chimay? 05 %Xilos?! % birde sent; 3 prizes

Compidgnet 260 kilos? 2 birds sentt prizes, first with 3 minutes

advance on the second.

Dourdant 365 kilos. second prize, winniug about frs. £000-; my other
i oy bi u‘u;o‘h one nimno‘to: late. .’
Limoges: os. irds- Qn : ﬂrﬂ m th an
> A
that bird winning the race §s 1 ’-
back to that Heuvelmans affair, I not real
he hns 1ad the cheeck to amt what he has said, no.“ Y

chawpion,and I could ship % oad of d.iplﬂ.: yot I have thrown -eoru
and scores a lovthuooud. have been put out of the Ssmey, if I

have m tho pionship cuh :
3 -1“ .l%:m what he hu said

or sue him ‘TE. t‘u r. He has got to.

hllnlf mu and ub has dome, o].u pay

htort. luhtt
thhhl :I.fnhb

ot worry em account of what he may say or
s S tdl1eot Lo matnsetand that birds paid such

yun a Mur cheaper birds,even of
! he will never
g- w is that he
to ukc y andT ¢ botnnd with such people. At
"ny rate, ¥ not bother wi hi.m for compe against Curgis’s
Ba birds, for be 1s pot se ous enough to my mind.
g you the very best luck ip the races, and with kindest
reggrds, belive me, dear Priend,
Bver yours most sincerely,

SOVE, ﬁs‘ "'Tﬁ NAR

i
). ; .»*".’-



Charles F. Hoser, Presidant, Clarence R. Edwards, Vic2-Pres.,
Norristown, Pa. Westwood, Mass.
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Robert W. Howlett, Secy-Treas.
Melrose, Mass.

Samuel P. Gibson, Race Secretary,

197 Lakeview Ave. Cambridge, Mass. a:
Melrose, lLiass. June 26, 1924,

lir. Lee L, Ford,
Great Falls, liontana.
Dear lir. Ford:~

Yours of the 16 th. received and was glad to received a line
from Le liartinet which fully satisfys you. As I have before stated the only way
one could be sure was to write as you did and there is no harg done to Gurnay

or anyone else,

I have heard from others about Bastien, but it seems funny with
a2 man who had the name he has in the fancy as they say his birds are as good

as Gurnays. Why one should.be jealous is beyond me, but that seems to run in the

homing pigeon game. 1

Thanking you for your letter.

Very tr y *
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Mr, Lee M. PORD Great Pal)

My deay Priead,

- : Very many thaks for your kind letters of
the I6. 19 and 20. dlt. which T receive all together.
T beg of you to excuse overlooking the copy of Adtisensens's
letter in my psevious letter; here it is, along with the copy of another
~lettre whick I send te-day to that Heuvelmans, in reply to his of the
T6ta. in which he grumbles about what he c8lls my insults and also says
that all hg has circulated was told him by Adriaensens.

Aftey all, T do not kmow the lattey either, and he may possibly be as
muci to blame as Heuvelmans., We .are not short of nasty men of that sort
here not any more than elsewhere, but all the same, Adrisensens was
care-ful enough teo tell his story to & man living apbroad, for he &ares
not recownt it to a Belgian, of course. But Heuvelmans had no right to
circulate those rumours before making sure. Adriaensens is certainly a
double-faced fellow, and Dujardin who Jjust came to spend a few days with
us this week, has made a note of what Heuvelmans has to say and is geing
to see Mriasensens about it and.try to thrash it all out. However, with
such people, what can one do ? They tell lies Jjust as easily as they eat
oy drink, and most timg if you wish to bring an action against them for
slagder they ave not gnt any money, or hardly any, to pay the damages,
aad there you are landed with all the costs to bear.

™ all that, there is but Jjealousy and competition for the sale of
birds; I suppose you have had pleuty of similar cases brought to your
noticde ere this one. M 1:s not the first ¢ me that it happens, and T was
very sorry for you, as you had had faita in me, but for myself T did not
care a straw about wiat they may have to say.

Without the slightest advegt. T have been known the whole world over,
all through those who have had faith in meand for whom my birds, whem
properly handled, have done their work. Herein a letter received this
week from that man in Buenos-Aires who, T think, wrote you for particu-
~lars about my strain; you will see that he has started doing something
wita L:rg strain, again in a very different climate to yours and ours.

is quite natural that a fancier who pays a big price has to be
better served tham another who does not pay so well; yet the latter can
not complain, for not a bird leaves here that is not my strain pure. Tn
a loft, whatever you do, awd however careful you be, you cannot breed all
AT birds; sometime you mate the two best birds you have got and their
yeungsters are no good. Yet they are sure in time to produce something
that 1s good, for the strain is in them. One tries to breed as many
perfegt birds as possible, but that does not mean that one succeeds.

The one thing that matters most is to have the strain. and that you
have.

Re Mastin birds, T do not wonder at what you tell me; Bastin would
erogs-breed with all kinds of birds, always trying to get something good
or better, with the result that he has spoilt what good he formerly had.

That bird sold to Curtis which won Ist. grize Limoges cannot compare
wita my 014 Pred that has won the same race this year. When Bastin won
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it was an easy day, the birds being timdd in at about 2 p.m. and there
were that daf six birds competing for the first prize and which had been
tdmed In at the same timg; this year vwhen my Pred won 1t, it was after §
p.m. a hard day with a strong head wind aud very hot, agd my bird came
alone, Tifteen minutes before any other in the race. That 1s the wmy to
wan a prize, and with such hard weagher you may bg sure thag you also
will see wha§ my strain camg do, given dbrigat weather of course.

T stil) ag witpout news, and without money, from Gibsen, and you will
understand that I have lost all confidemce in that man. T paid off M.
Pujardin yesterday, as that deal had been done through me, but he will be
the one who will suffer through this, for, even against money in advance,
he s4al) never again get one single bird from any of my friends, Body,
Da.tdugn and &Jardin. :

have given hig till the end of this month to pay off his debdt, dut
T somghow doub* that he will pay by that date.
As for Weuvelmans, ¥ shall await what you say iou will sybmit to me
and see wiat can bYe done with your suggestion should he refuse to apoYo-
«gize through the Press as T invite him to do.

So glad to heay that my strain is doing well for you and your friend
Coppens. ;
Yast Sunday I again score Tsi. prize with an advance at Noyon, but
it was an easy fay Jiﬁ does not become me to boast of so easy a
gugcess.

Sc sorry to heay that you cannot expect to be able to come with Mrs.
Ford and your young lady; it would have been so nice indeed you talk all
maiters over and show you all apput the birds, and above all to make your
agquaintapce. Yef. it still is time to moke an effort, is it not ?

Wita all best wishes, and kindest regards,

Yours very sincerely,
g ot :
AN ey
;"'H / Vs S ; q‘@ :JL; :
’ ’*Lﬁﬁ’;& /

e
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Yth., July I92%

Mr. A. Heuvelmans
Brooklyn

Dear 8ir,

I have your letter of J\uzo I6th. in
answer to mine dated June ®1d. and 4¥th.

Do not believe for one instant that the latter was wr.ttton by a man
who was out 8f his mind, for I very well knew what I was doing, and it
seems rather strong to me that you should request me Lo apologize after
wvhat you have done to harm me without the slightest reason for so doing.

I shall certainly never apologize before you have done what is abso-
~lutely necessary in order to right to wrong you have done: and it seems
rather funny,that you should want apologies when you have intentiomnally
circulated rumours absolutely unfounded, knowing but too well that it e
could not fail to do me any amount of ham.

In the States, not any more than in Belgium, it is not allowed to
eirculate rumours intended to damage anybody's reputation without proofs,
and of these you had none, barring perhaps what 2 man might have told you
without offering to supply you with any proofs. Your bounden duty, if you
so wanted to protect the American fanciers,was to make sure that what had
been told you was true; before starting deamaging my reputation.

8o far, Mr. Adriaensens denies your report, as you know, and it will
probably be hard to make out who is right and who is wrong between you
and him, but it was none the lese the duty of any honest man to make sure
that such grave reports were absolutely true and correot before starting
such a campaign as you have started.

You say that you have no interest in damaging my strain of birds:
but was not that done on purpose to enhance the value of the Delmotte
birds which you purchased srd have now to sell? Advertise that strain,
that is your right, dut do not de it by running down mine, which, whether
you like it or not, is the first'in the world.

I have had these last few days . rdin as a guest, and having
shown him the whole matter, he absolutely fails to understand how anyone
may be so badly-minded as to spread such rumours without proofs, whether
he were or were not told all he has circulated. He is going to see MNr.
Adriaensens on his return to Antwerp and try to thrash the whole matter
out, as he has read your aforesaid letter wmost carefully and made a note
of what you have to say ebout that man and your acquaintanceship.

I must own that, after having read your letter, I really believe he
has told you something, trying to do business with you, but in that case
he is going to be exposed to the fancy here, I can assure you.

Yet, I cannot but tell you again that, at any price, were you to cireou-
-lste those sayings before having the proofs of them; 1t 1is easy enough
to damage somebody's reputation, and not as easy to mend it, the more so
as I ag far away and unknown personnally to all concemed on your side.

Herewith copy of a letter written to a friend in the Otates by the
Martinet, and I should like to lnow what Mr. Osman, of the London R.P.
replied to your enquiries.

At any rate, if you want particulars about me and my dealings, I can
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supply you with as many references in this and other countries as you
might wish to have, both individuals and olubs.

I an perfectly aware that people in your country, and elsewhere
too, have sold birds as pure Gurnays, making money out of my name, but
however am I to prevent that, I ssk you? It is certainly most to be
regretted, but those who buy the birds ought to make sure that they
buy the real stuff, and that is easy enough with the rings that are
registered with the ®édération Colombophile belge.

In the last issue of the London R.P. there is again & fellow who
offers pure Gurnays on sale, & Belgian mind you. He never had a bird
of my strain in his loft, and as far as it goes, I never heard the name
of that man before, let alone knowing him,

I sell my birds honestly, and request the buyers to pay what I consi-
-der a fair price, knowing full well that the get their money worth,
but you will certainly admit that my responsibility does not go any
further. Would you imagine me being responsible when a buyer of even
most excellent birds , for which he hms paid a big price, does not know
how to handle them or their of fapring???? Do not forget that I am in
Belgium and that those who eomplain are in Auerica.

Mr. Ford has had birds from me ( that is the gentleman who wrote to
the Martinet for informatioms about your rumours ) aud you may ssk him
what he has donme with the strain.

Now it is up to you to see whether it be not absolutely necessary to
have a retractation of your rumours published in the fancy press in
your country, in order to undo the haym you have done me. Short of the
most express rectification, I cannot be satisfied for you had no right
to damage wy reputation, whatever your purposes were.

It is the duty of an honest man, and we shall see if you c¢an do it.
Yours truly,



COPY July 7th 1924

Mr. Samuel Gibson.
197 Lakeview Ave.
Cambridge ,liass.

DO&I‘ Siro :

Just received one more of those nasty and noisy letters of
Mr Gurnay. of which I supose you have received a copy in order to

make his meaness complete.as I do not beleive that there has ever been
a man that was his equale in writting letters as disgusting as him.

If you concider that he writs me on June 2nd congradulating
me on my stand with the fancy.and with regerds to the sale of birds.
and in en other pearagrarh stetes thet wees goine to force lir Adriaensens
to explain him self,s0 as to obtain full satisfaction,on June 4th he wrta
me again. telling me that lir. Adriaemsens has denied havémg spoken to me
about the strainn of his birds,and right awy explodes in a shower of accusat
ions against me.Do you think that a man can get the bottem of this matter
by Just asking Mr Adriaensesn.if he has made those statements yes or no?

I say no.as many a man is willing to tell you something,but ask them to put
it on paper.,and it will be a different stdéry.

I have explained the entire matter in my letter to Ix Gurnay of
which I have sent you copy.and he can use my mame.there is not one word in it
that is not so,or do you think me capable of using the name od the publicher
of a paper if I was not sure of what I said ,it is only on account of me thin
king that the information given me by & man that is in a possition th know,
that I gave you the information,for you to fing out what it was woth.you were
the first man I spoke about it.

Now in an othe: paragraph he tells me that I have invented all these
myself,in order to enhance the value of my Delmott's which I want to sell.
Mr. Gurnay would not know that I have a few Delmatts,and I have my reasons
to beliebe that you have told him,if so.I must say that youhave given him som
very false information,which would only tend to through o0il in the fire,as I
have never been engaged in the Business of selling pigeons,and have no inten
tion of doing it now,Il have had oppottuinty to sell my pair # 1 Delmotts.in
Boston to your friends,but refused, never have 1 advertized birds for sale
as my surplus birds as a rule find thetre way to the kitchen,or give them to
some beginner,my birds are alloVYer the countryand the money I have colected
fér them, would not pay your feel bill for one month,to my fréends I have all
ways given them some birds,if I received lettere from fanciers that wanted to
buy some of my birds,l very seldom answered them My aim has allways been to
make some one happy by given him agood bird,and may say that I am a spott of
the kind that we need very badly in this country.and you know it. but I refis
to be a pigeon dealer.So why misrepresent the facts to Mr. Gurany do you take
pleasure in making matters worst that what it is ,if I was in the habit of
writting letters of the Gurnay kind, I should then have a few nice words for
you,as you can not prove that I have ever offered one pigeon for sale.as long
as you know me.and I want you to know that I do not intend to sell the Delmot
You need not be afraid that I will become a competitor of you in selling
Piga ons.



"(20 Mr Gibsone.

We have to many washwomen pigeon men,and you certainly belong to that classaq
if you have told Mr Gurnay that I want to sell my Delmott's and that I for
that reason invented some slander against that man.l repaet that the informa
tion I gave you originated in Belgium ,and that I have fivan it to you the
way I received it, you are to blame more then any one else,as 1 gave it to you
the rfirst crack out the box.for you to investigate and you allowed it to drag
on for ayear.why did you not take the nesessary stepd right after I told you
where you afraid to tackle such delicate question?? I still stand by the in
formation I have received,and am willing to repaet it before any and every
Judge ,ir Gurnay ocan not make me believe anything else,until such atime that
he can prove to me that he has naver been in trouble about the sale of birds
before Jan let 1923.if my informant does back out that does not alter the case
the men that told me I believed them.if Mr, G oan prove that the things
said against him are not so,than ofeause there will be nothing left to do fthan
to act as a gentleman,and will certainly condem those that gave me the false
information.

' lire Gibson. 1 belive that we can make a short eut in obtaining the
thruth,in this matter.and that is the following. if iir.Gurnay can suply me
with a certificate or a statement indorsed by the Belgian Federation, that he

has not been in tJWﬂ the sale of birds before jan Ist 1923 I will —
tThen Lave samepubliched in the papers.in justiee %o «this would 4
believe save a lot of trouble.,and give us some information where we can depen .
on, I for my part want to kmow nothing but the thruth,and it makes absolutly
no difference t0 me what ilre Gurnay has to say about me my standing is every
bid as good as yours and lr Gurnay combined.and want to tell you that I will
do all I ecan to prevent any fancier from being stripped of his money,byp asccoun
of bleu bloded advertizemenets,as I am working out a systeme by which every
pedigree will have to beinvestigated,and each pedigre to have the indorsement
of the Belgian “ederation,instead of the certirieatinn of the pigeon dealer
which in my opinion has no value,it is the same as a man certifing his own che:
it will protect that buys expmnsive birds aswell as the man that sells them
gs all suspission will be eliminated,and do away with slander, if thae man tha
gsell the birds is realy above suspission,had this method existed the talk abou
iir Gurnay would never have come upe.

1 also want to tell you that I have never mentioned that Mr Gurnay ha:
bought birds on the market.to sell them here,and I am wondering if you also
told ir Gurnay.‘hat I said so.have Ih:;%g—’“ that? please say yes or no.

Ther is but one thing t 8 me ir this matter ,and that is that
MreGurnay is of the idea that I invented those rumors for my own benefit,if he
would only stop and think he would see that I really got the information while
I was actualy declded to get some of his birds.,and that it was only after that
1 had the information that I bought the Delmotts. He seem to be a very exidible
fellow that spitts out everything he thinks ,without coneidering,You may tell
ir., Gurnay in my name that the firstv opportunty I have to come to Belgium thai
I will not negleet to make one of my first sg ops at his glace.a.n& am absolutly
convinced that this man will habe an entirely different idea about me when we
part than what he has noweunles: he is a man where you ecan not talk to.

In elosing I want to advise you,to keep out of this trouble now,
s8ince you where not willing to enter at the very start,and above all to tell
iir Gurnay only those things whieh you absolutly know,but no supositions of you,

Your very truly.



(2) Mr Gurnay June l6th

Mir Adriaensens seem t0o have but very statement to make, which
was entierly different on the lst day of Jammary,,he did not seem to have
any intention of stopping to talk.

Well Mr Gurnay .it is entirely up to you to believe me or not,but have
you asked yourself this question? Why schould Mr Heuvelmans try to hurt
my reputation?What can he gain by it%on the other hand have you not as
every succesfull pigeon man your ennemies?in Belgium.that would do and say
anything immaginable for theire own profit? would I do such a thing to hurt
Mr Gibson? I may ssy no,for reason that I have allways been on the best
of terms with him,and that I have neverbeen in the business of selling
pigeons ,not of my own,or of someone elses,you should realize that I have
no other interest in this matter then to protect my brother fanciers,from
men that have nothing in mind than to get the American dollars.

In reading ny leter you will notice that something s that have happemed
in the past would be unknowen to mg ,had not some onetold me,and that some oOne
is Mr Adrisensens,it was 12 years since I had been in Belgium and the relatdion
between you and Mr. Dujardin is none of my businecs,but Mr Adriasensens seem
to be very much interested in it,you do not know me from Adam,and upon receipt
of a letter in which Mr Adriaensens tells you that he never spook to me about
your strain you Jump in the air,and acouse a man that is Just as honest and
honorable as you would like to be,I am not running away,and trying to get out
of this,as it would be a pleasure for me to go with you to the men that teld
me all these and make them repeat it,if you are unjustly been accussed,l would
like to know it.and if you are Jjustly been acousedg than I will help to condem
you,should the report been false.I would then be man enought to wri® you a 1
letter in which I would offer you my appologie,that is the American way of
gettling disputes instead of insulting cach other by mail.let that be a lessol
to you.

yTa.lk with Mr, Gibson.This gentleman beeing your representative here,

I had decided to tell him what I had heard,while on the other side,and told
himwhat I knew,s0 that ke could find out or writ you,this was on the conventio
in Boston,the following day we went to visit his loft} Mr. Gibson was in the
loft I was standing in frong of it, he had a man in the loft with himj] I presu
a prospective buyer of pigeons,he at onee told me,you said that Gurnay had bee
put out the faney,and I told him,or at least gave him to understand to drop
that pointwhile he was talking to someone that may buy birds,and that we would
have time enought later to talk &bout that?but had no intention to drop the
matterentirely.as I repeat it I want to know all about it.letters are on the
way to Belgium,and only hopethat these men will tell me right off the should
ers,Yes or No.and that they mre not made of the same stuff as 4r Adriaenses

I wrot lir. Adriaensesn on MayX27EK 3lst.asking him in a mild way to repeat
what he had said on Jan lst 1924 ,had you waited a few days longer before
writting him,there would have been a chance for me to show you blask on white
what he had to say,all these chances you have distroitcd as he will now not
confirm to me what he has denied you.lr Adriaensens,ig not your friend,and
not a friend of Mr.Dujardin.and woulé advice you to have some one to talk to
him about your strain of birds, and I feel sure that,that man will have the
same experience I had as he was very liberal with his statements.
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If the translation of lir Adriasenssns letéer isscorect,then I can not

help saying that it is the work of a double faced man,a flatterer in your
presence.and the opposite behind your back.l give you my word that his
conversationwith me was entirely contrary to his letter of june 3 d.to
you.such men are dangerous to talk to.and I will certainly let him know
what I think about him.The all matter as I can see it, is that he has

told me something that he does not dare to tell you.and believes that it
is the best way for him to denie the all matter,so as to shift the blame
on me.as I am a good distance away. Up to this matter came up I always t.
tought him to be a man an whose word I could depend,and I have knowen him
S8ince I was a boy.as we are neighbors for many years,yes for 30 years have
I knowen him and he has knowen me until I came to America in I911, and
aceording to his letter it would seem as if he had met me for the first

time at a pigeon exhibition?

I also have a number of letters of fanciers that have paid big
money for Gurnay birds.and that are absolutly disatified. with them one
ask me .Do you know lir Gurnay personally? and does he know that his birds
are not given satisfaction in this country? is he aware that the fanciers
are losing them as fast as they breed them. ——

llons Gurnay seem to win plenty every year,but the Gurnays certai
ly are nit doing anything remarkabfe inthis country,that is the Gurnays
sent out by Gibson to fanciers whom I know.and which are suposed to be thes

real stuff direet from Gurnay loft.

—

. Now Mr Gurnay that is what some of the faneciers think of your
birds.and if you ever want to writ me again be carefull with the language
you are uging,as all the brutality used in your letter of June 4th can only
bring to you what you are looking for, I have explained to you the all
matter ,right off the shoulders,have absolutly no interest to hurt your or
any one elses reputation,and will not back out from what I told you in this
letter,if others that are the originators of these.are not men enought to
stand by what they told me.then I loss all confidence in the Belgian
pigeon men.as the are only good to bring others into trouble.

. Your truly.
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This is what I wrote East asking for any
information aveilable regarding Gibson:

wnnwghet I am writing for principally is
to find out about Gibson's bank roll and finan
cial standing as iions, Gurnay writes he has
not heard from him since October 234 and he
has sent him baskets and clocks and received
no money, and that he will no . longer represent
him here in any way. Just wondering if it is
another case of Cherley Sachs., Get the money
and let the seller wait or whistle for it.

I remember you told me he has not worked
steady since the N,Y,N.HE.R.R. and he parted
company, and felt you might know what was what,

nnnunn confidentially speaking it is no news
that I had not expected about G, The poor
fellow is down and out, and recently had his
telephone disconnected, If I get the chance
I will see him and touch him up on same without
mentioning any names and then write you and you
can pass & information along to Gurnay.

Now that party you ask me about means
to be honest, but things are so hard mayhe he
slipped up for the time being, Do not think
there is a dishonest bone in his body, but that
may be I am easily fooled, g but doubt it as
my dealings with him have always been O0,K. """"
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As soon as any other information is obtained
regarding the status of the above mentioned,

it will be sent to you immﬂdiatzly.
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July 8th 1924.

Mr. R. Gurnay,
61 rue aux lLaines,
Verviers.

Lear Sir,

Have yours of June 24th and in reply beg to say,that
due to the improper language and insults contained in your vargous
letters, that I will in the future and from now on, only reply

+o0 letters which are written in a language fit for gentlemen.

Should I receive another one written in the same
way as those previously accepted I will gonsider it as "non avenue"
and_hnnd 1t over to the Postal Authorities.

Enclosed find letter adressed to lir. Gibson.

Yours very truly,

Enclosure.



July 16th 1924,

-

- “Gurnay e
aux Laines
2128 i i
e Y ting me for detai e g
- Have yours of june 2nd,asi :m.,and also yonrlgoggoggsﬁffi;;ports

which have been eiroculated in Selgiuw.) p '
letter of June 4th.which I believe tc S Written by 4 man th

\d aet as a
his mind,instead of by aman that SROW.woyula I mot epen ors it it

Under ordinary circumstances .
aswering you,but as I believe that you.tn::gua::;dfzighggg ghinking.I will

explain the entire matter to you,sa that ). n Belgium who
the cause is of this mix-up.and then :m&frfg y g:" o:;lf if you were Jjust
ified in writting me such infamous letter.o. . fg & Mrme &n appolgie\,
On or about Dec. 28th I went to Gher, .o poo ' Flasschacrf,
I arrived at his home about 2 pmeand was infori . w,soy ; would not be 'h -
in before 6PilsI then decided to g0 to the Grand u -~ °M°8%e de la Gare
du Paye de Waes.the place were Vercruisen used t@éﬂg"gd talk pigeons for
an hour in order to kill the time,it did not take lor® Pefore a man from
Kiel by Antwerp J ined me at the same table.also the nen bDehind the barr,
I believe the propietor of the place,l explained to thern that I came from
America,and that I had heard so much about the Gurnay biri®.that I had
the intention of going to Verviers the following day,and tiV t0 get some
of those birds,the two men looked at each ofher,and it was 0Ly after I
had questioned them several times that they told me that I shuld keep away
from there,and that you had been in trouble about the sale of b.rds.but as
ked me to come to Chent the following Sunday.as there was going tL be ..
& sale of a famous flyer of the Flanders,the man which I think to be the
proprito of the Hotel was a manabout 30 to 35 years af age.blond.
On New Years day I went to Borgerhout together with my wife.to
my old friend Max Hermans.who had his birds on exhibition in the Niewe
Docktor,after all was over,we went to the Leeuw.it was there that we met
Mr Adriaensens.him being the Zditor of a pigeon paper,tought that if there
was anything in the report circulated that he should know about it,he eon
firmed most of it.and added that mosrt of your birds came from Mr.Dujardin
that you had been exchanging birds for a number of ye:rs,Yes that every
time lr. Dujardin had a good bird.that you knew how to get 2t,and returned
t0 him worthless Gurnays.to the extent that ir.Dujardin held a sale some
time in 1922 and that the Gurnays had been advertised ve extenciflly ,but
that they could hardly get a bid on them,l have repeatent asked him if
he knew what he was say and aswered me that he would make good for what
he said,I do not understand him dening his words whieh have been said in
my presence,and the presehee of iirs Heuvelmans.from his letter it would
appear:s he does not know me ,why then did he eome to me on Jan 3rrdto
the home of my parents in law &t 44 Rotterdamsche street Antwerp trying to ¢
do business with me.,in America, he offered me to buy birds for me and
to ship them to me. My wife and myselfare re dy to make a sworn affidavite
whenever you think it may be of help to you,BUT not before you writ me
a letter of appologie for the rotten language,used in your letters of June
4th Instead of insulting me,l believe that you should have awalted the
reply on your letter of June 2nd,as it is simple enought for Mr Adriaensens
to tell you that he neversaid that,if I am not at the spot to tell
“4{m to his face that he did.

at is out of



(2) MR. Lee .Ford.

I donot believe that any man could have acte <f&irer in the matter than
I 4id,by bringing these reports right to the man connected with Mr, Gurnay.

In my letter of June 16th to Mr,Gurnay I have explained the entiere
matter giving him names,addresse  and dates,khen and were those things had
been said.in his letter to me of July 4th he only referse to Mr.Adriaensens
and not at all to Ghent were I got the informatinn first why not??? he does
not speak about ghent at adl,

As to you writting to the Martiemez,I never mentioned that the Martine:z
atold me.l have only sujested to writ to them as I believed that if there
was some thruth in the rumors thhs thijahonld Imow about it.

Mr.Ford 1 am not the liar,or the swine which lir Gurnay write me,in his
letters of which you have copys,every word I have sent him in explaination
of this matter is absolutly as stated, I have offered him to send affidavits
of Mrs. Heuvelmans.,and myself if they could be of any help to him in the
matter ,he has not even asked me for them, po=sibly because I told him thst
I would not 4o anything for him until he sends me a letter of appologie for
the rotten language used in his letter. of June 4th and 24th.

I Have written to the Belgian Federation asking them to give me the
faots ,should my answer becfavorable to Mr, Gurnay I would than be only to
willing to ¢0 operpate with you and find the best way to do justice to ir
Gurnay ,as I have no intention whatever to hurt him,but the men that shee®d
give me the information should be called on the carpet to explain,if the
things said are nét so.But I refuse to do thing for Mr, Gurnay aslong
as he does not take his liars and swines back.

A8 soon I receive the reply from the Federation,l will send you copy
and I have no dought that withuot much effort that the entire matter eould
be arranged,as this rumors have not been broadecasted,thercare no more than
four peolpe that have heard about it,and it would be very simple matter to
send them a copy of the Federations report on the mmatter if it is favorable
mush more good would that do,then to writ in the papers abput it,as that wou
ld only start people that have not made good ®ith his birds Xhmkxtheramst
i;x:jm-thzngxtnxtj;to think,that they may have been stuck,and there are a
number.

le writting for information concerning the Gurnay case, 1 have also
asked the Federation,if it would not be possible to come to some arrangement
with us,wereby the Belgian Fanciers that export pigeon would be compeled to
have the pedigrees certified by the Federation,instead of having the certifi
cation of the Fancier: on them.whieh in my opinion has no valeu,what would
happen if the depositors of a bank ,were allowed to certify th:ir own checks?
that would be a great help th both,as well to the buyer.as to the pigeon
dealer.

I would very much regret it if I had hurt,you or your reputation,as such
is not my intention,my only aim was to tell gibson,for him to find out.but
now that so much has been said about it,I will notdepend on gibson anymore
and want to find out for myself,and especialy for the protection of the Amer
ican fanciers.who are allways ready to pay -the dollar.and I believe that we
have a right toknow.Yes if I had my way every pedigree that was ever send to
the U.S.A.since the end of the war should be investiated,not from one fanecier
but from all.and I do not say that such thing is not going to be done very
soon.a8 it can be done,and why should it not be done,a pedigree is the same
as the tittle to a house,and should be investigated.each time a bird is sold

Trusting that we may receive a favorable reply from the federation.

Yours very truly W‘#ﬁ
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TELEWHONE 1192

Compte Chéques Postaux 885 : : P

¥Mr. lee M, FORD
Great l'ai'.‘.s’_i;
Deary Mr. Ford,

Bver so m thagks for your kind letter
of the %th. inst. and T camnot kardly tell you how glad I am &t the news
of your successes with the birds.

It is a credit to you who hidve handled them and have brought the
strdin to such preeminence in your district, for however good the strain
werey it wanted proper handlimgemd acclimatlsatiom, and that you have
done most sgccessfully, x e :

Last Sunday, we had Again séme decent weather, and I had sent I9
virds all told to 4 different races, long, medtum and long distances,
that is from I4S miles to ¥50 miles. -

For the four races, I win-every timeé the first prize, and score
I8 prizes out of my I9 birds. . :

It will be a day of some QB-thpugsnd francs for me at least.

I am also very glad indeed to hear that your you:fatou.aro coming
along micely amd T am sure thos$é which you will semd will be A.I.birds;
the best proef of it is what you do with them when you race them.

T am really anxious t6 see them and feel certain they will make a
nice additiom to my loft. ' ..

Re Heuvelmans, I had a letter last week sa{hg that he refused to
answer to my letter long as~they be couched im what he calls insulting
terms. That fellow has all the cheeck of the world, and dares to mention
insults whem he has dome his very best to injure my reputatiom, let alone
the harm done to my strain of blrds.

However he enclosed in it a copy of a letter to Gibsom im which
he ( Gibsom ) is blamed also for having origimated that comtroversy, and
T suppose the man is annoyed mow that I got to hear of it. However he
says that he is road{ to state im the paforl' that his statements were
inaccurate, and to ; ve me full satisfaction if I can provide him with e
statement of the Féfératbon Colembophile Belge that I mever experienced
troubles on sccount of my dealings with pigeoms. This T have requested
the Tédération to send me, yet those people never do bother over what
they call the fauciers® petty disputes, as they quite rigutly say that
all those disputes have their origin im jaleousy. However I expect to
receive that statement very shortly and slall send it to that " fellow,
amd we shall see what he will do then. - At all events, what you have
alroag done 1s well dome imndeed, and I thank you very much for same,.
th 51l best wishes for the future races, and kimdest regards,
T remain, my dear Mr. Ford, : § ;
Yours most sincerely,
PR

e

i —y



lelrose, lass. July 26, 1924,

Dear lr. Ford:=-

Yours of the 21 st. received and noted. Am enclosing you our
400 and 500 mile reports showing just how well I did in the races winning
again the 600 mile race only three birds repomted and second at 500 miles
only three birds home same day, mine a brother to my “SILVER FLY "'my old
lileasiaen blood. You cannot beat this on long races especially hard flies and
it crosses well with the Gurnay blood.

Now on lir. Heuvelmans, I have heard from him and he says what
was told him in Belgium was in front of his wife and a friend and he can get
affidavits to this fact, 1 hardly think Gurnay or anyone could get him to
back down, and think as he does if Gibson had investigated it when he first
told him,~ HE WAS THE FIRST PERSON( Gibson { that knew it, the matter would
have been settled before this. If as Heuvelmans as he says,can prove it was told
to him in front of witnesses, it would be hard to get any judgment against him,
I have imown ir. Heuvelmans & number of years and his honedty etc. is unquestion-
able. I personally think he would be fodlish to give Gurnay or anyone & letter
saying he had told things that was not true, and inowing him as I do { know he
would be glad to go to court and thrash it out, if it comes to that. As far as
1 am concerned what I said I said thru the mail to.you and to nc one else and
as 1 have previously stated it was said for your protection and for you to
investigate if you saw fit, 1 try to mind my own business and you will find
if you inquire that my rame in America is just as good as Gurnays or anyones
else in their Country. A* Heuvelmans address is 221 Webster Ave, Brooklyn, NY .
and you can reach him at that address.

When you first wrote me I remember you said at the time that
you had imformation elsewhere something about this matter. Do you know where
the party got his imformation that wrote to you.?. iIf I was Heuvelmans I
would name the people that told him and then it is up to them and if they
deny telling him his word is as 8888 good as 8A82888 theirs and he could then
publish a suitable letter- for Gurnay. J

1 am long on raging hens and if you are interested in wy
SILVER FLY blood you can have any or all of these named.
i Te hen flown 500 miles 1924,
i 16, hen flown 500 miles 1924. my third bird.
# 18, hen flown 500 miles 1924, _
# 19+ hen flown 500 miles 1924. .
# 22, hen flown 500 miles 1924,

Will sell the five hens for 4 50.00., and I do not care if it is Gurnay or
anything else. There is no better as it has proved the seven years I have
flown it,

If 1 can assist you in any way in straightening out the
Gurnay-Heuvelmans matter let me lknow please and will be glad to do sod

J.ll. Banks, Wekefield, liass. excepts to ship you three
birds for liberation at noon on the third day after receiving. He wants to
try for a Worlds Record of long distance. You countermark the birds there

placing your marks on rubber bands I presume, Z he can have you verify them

if birds arrive homa.MM ,dafa %M
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TIME READS, 10-40-21 2DE, DAY
ACTUAL SIZE IMPRESSION
12 FIRST PRIZES
AWARDED IN CONTESTS OF TIMERS

1806 TOURCOING
1906 BULLY
1907 AMIENS
1807 LA HAYE
1807 KAISERSLAUTERN
18903 ESSEN
1908 HANNOVRE
1810 MUNICH
1911 COLOGNE
1811 ROTTERDAM
1812 FRANCFORT
1813 BOCHUM

FIRST PRIZE

1912 - 13 ENGLAND 1812 - 13
“THE NaTiONAL UNION™
DIPLOMA OF FIRST CLASS

A. H. Plasschaert Bros.

| BELGIAN, PIGEON TIMER AND ROUNDSMANS CLOCK

12 BIRD TIMER PRINTING SYSTEM

MODEL 1921

AGENT
A. HEUVELMANS

221 WEBSTER AVE.
NEW YORK

BROOKLYN, N. Y.
BOWLING GREEN 4836

Rcom L-M
PRODUCE EXCHANGE

FLATBUSH 3121

IMPORTER OF
RUBBER COUNTERMARKS, SHIPPING BASKETS & RACE MATERIAL

July 30th 1924.

1.11‘ . -Lle e . J..}L . ]:‘0 I'd. .
Great Falls.
lMontana.,

Dear Sir,

Have your favor of 7/24,and was glad to re
ceive same,for reason that your letter tédls me exactly
what I suspected of lr, Gibson, that is to mis repres
ent the things that have bsen said about Ilr Gurnay.
and ther¢can be no dought that he has not made the matte
worst than what it is,by telling you and Ir,Gurnasy thin
g8 which are absolutly unthru,

No onein Belgian hags told me that Iir,Gurnay
has purchaced pigeon on the market to sell them here,
end I have told no one here that he has,the story of
buying birds on the market has mever been conected with
tie name of Iir, Gurnay.

What I was told is the following,that lir,Gurny
had been in trouble ¢about the sale of birds,and that
he had temporarly been suspended.this was told to me
in the headguarters of one of the largest elubs in the
city of Ghent,by the propritor,and confirmed to me in
the presence of lMrs Heuvelmans by Mr Adriaenses,in
Antwerp.and I have no intention of disbelieving these
men until the time that Ir,Gurnay will suply me with
a certificate issued by the Belgian Federation,stating
that he Mr, Gurnay has not been in trouble about the
gale of pigeon before Jan lst 1928,

These two mer are in a position to know,and
I do not know why they should tell me,I did not go
to them to agk Them to give me some slander about
honest men,

I arrived beack from Belgium on Jan 27th,and

did not speak to any one about the matter,until October at the A.U. con
vention.there I called IMr,Bibson aside,and told him what I had heard,
for him to investigate ,he made & lot of noise but never mede an atempt
to fing anything out,it wes his duty to find that out not mine,I am not
in the service of Ir. Gibson nor Iir, Burnay.and to be frank about it,
it is ¢n account of IlIr Gibgop.not doing anything atall ebout the matter
that I began to believe tha ust have happened that was not entierely
in order,lr Gibson has undoughtly neglected to take the steps nesessary
to proteoct the reputation of the man that he represents,after I had

given hin the informatioy¥confidentialy.



Charles F. Hoser, President, Clarence R. Edwards, Vice-Pres.,
Norristown, Pa, Westwood, Mass.

THE AMERICAN
RACING PIGEON CLUB

Robert W. Howlett, Secy-Treas.
Melrose, Mass.

Samuel P. Gibson, Race Secretary, :
197 Lakeview Ave., Cambridge, Mass. lielrose, liass. August 4, 1924,

Dear lir. Ford:-

Your letter of the 31 st. received and was glad to hear from
yous I imagine that your course there is a hard one froum what 1 have heard
and at the same time think we have an extremely hard one here due to the
fact that the days are very treacherous due to the heavy fog speils we have
during our flying season and so many hawks in the hilld and mountains of
New England. My position as race secretary the past five years has been a
hard one for me, We have had exactly two bad smashes during this time,-
one at 150 miles in 1919 and the other at 80 miles this year., It might bde
interesting to you to know of the conditions I am up against as we used a
convoyer at both races,

In 1919 our man called me up and said birds were ready to release, i told him
we were having a N.D. gale here with heavy rain and to hold birds M an hour
and call me back. He is a Belgium and misunderstood me he said and held birds
Wl an hour and then released. Cut of 4,000 birds only about 15 pulled through
same day and I certainly caught a dressing down. Three weeks after when the
committee had sifted the matter they found he had broke his instruction by
cutting seals before 1 gave the word on this end, Some boys in taking eggs

out of baskets let seven birds out and he did not lnow what to do, so he let
them all go. s

In 1924 at 80 miles the day ther® was clearing with sun shineiWind was from
North West in their favor, At 60 mile point conditions the same, At home we had
had showers with light ll.E. winds, but day look clearing and naturally thought
the N.W., wind at start and at 60 mile point would blow it clear here, But we
had a hard 800 yard race and the men especially Gibson found a lot of fault,

In these races especially as I am a competitor many at times think I am,on the
winds, looking for my own interest which would be West or any wind with south in,
If the many lofts to the south(and I am one of the few farthe#§st liorth,=}

knew pt was clear on liberation end and at 60 mile point and I held birds it
would give them an opportunity to kick, Then again on the long races where our
birds are up at daylight one cannot always determine the day. The men will get
up at 7 A.ll, where I have the birds up at 5 A.K, and the day may have changed
during this time,

I like the system they have in Chicago and Buffalo, l.Y. The
conveyor has full charge of the birds for liberation and does not use the
telephone til birds are liberated. He will consider the day on his end and
regardless of wind liberate if conditions are half right, That is what I call

pigeon flying.



(2)

liow on the Heivelmans matter. I have suggested to lr. Heuvelmans
that he write those men in Belgiwm where he received his imformation and if
it is proved they gave him false advice, he will write a suitable letter for
the pigeon papers explaining the matter fully to clear Gurnay. He has already
sent to belgium for this, With me if ! can assist in straightening this out
I will gladly do so. 1 have personally given the Gurnay strain a lot of
boosting through the mail and my ads and have yet to knock them to anyone,
Mr. Paget seems to think that men here have been putting out blood calling it
Gurnay end have hurt the blood and name through these methods. For instance in
Paget's home town a friend of mine has 6 to 8 Surnays he bought from me most
every one of the bred from birds imported from Gurnay. Mr. iraget says they do
not look like Gurnays, that is like the birds in your loft, Sut as I have
explained to FYaget I bred most of these birds and know they were bred from
Fure Gurnay birds, One can usually pick out the Gurnays &s soon as they see
them, In my mind there are no finer lookers in pigeondom.

I imegine Mr. Banks has sent the birds to you for liberation though
I have not seen him since first writfing you on the subject. You understand
conditions there so suggest that you liberate birds as you deem best and you
can wire J.ll, Banks,~ %> Quincy Cold Storage Co., Boston, liass.collect,

You no doubt know that the five pair of Dardenne birds ir. Gurnay
sent Gibson for my fiitend E.C. Fitz, Wakefield, lass. were bought on my
recommendation. Mr. Fitz wrote Mr. Dardenne regarding how far the birds had
foownaand further blood particulars and Lr. Dardenne wrote him a very nasty
reply stating that Gibson had only the other day sent him 300 francs ( § 32.)
on birds, though Fitz paid § 50.00 the pair., and if lr. Fitz wrote him again
the letters would be returned unopened. I have asked lr. Fitz to write you in
detail and thought you would kindly write lre. Gurnay and have this matter
placed before lir. Dardenne in the right light so lir. Fifz can get some action
on the particulars he wishes., One must admit that lr. Fits is in no way at
fault and should have the imformation he wants for his records. These birds are
beautiful,~ but to my mind to large a type to stand the strain of being flown fi
as young birds, : ; :

lir. Paget had written me about exchanging two or three pairs of
Gurnays (your blood)for the Pure young Delmottes. liy Delmottes were reared in
late July and only had their baby feathers this year, consequently 1 only
bred one nest from them. They are separated now and going thru & nice moult
and as I wrote lr. Paget cannot ship him or his cdédusin the young birds til
next year, IHe has no doub't since written you on the subject.

In your letter you speak of FPRESUMINGLY Heuvelmans saying Surnay
bought birds on the market to resell, Flease understand that he did not say
this though I know Gibsom has accused him of saying it. That is I have no
knowledge that Heuvelmans ever stated this. '

Will write you further after I hear from Heuvelmans and trust the
entire matter will be straightened out to your full satisfaction,
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Mr. A, HEUVELMANS Brooklyn

Sir,

I duly received your last letter with
a copy of that which you wrote to Mr. Gibson, and relating to our affair.

Your wrath seems ridiculous, seeing the harm you have wilfully done
me, and without arguing further on what you have said againat me, it
renains absolutely certain that vyou have ¢ciroulated rumours in vour
country that were sure to harm my reputation.

Also, it is most immaterial wether those reports had been given you or
were your own making, for your duty was to circulate only rumours that
you ;'ro sure about, without doing harm to any one without the slightest
proof.

Why then you may be so ticklish, I cannot undcrltand for it seems
to me that you are very thick-skinned when cther pooplc‘s honour is
at stake,

However, to show you that I fear naugnt, 1 have requested the F.C.3B.
and my own club to give me the certificates you wished to have, and make
haste to enclose same.

Now I shall be pleased also to see the corrections you will have
published in the Fanoy press, in order to undo what you have done, as far
as that ocan be undone.

Mr. Ford, who I am proud to say, had faith in me and may call himaolf
a I!iiﬂd wrdto you a few days ago, and I see that he offers you his help
in order to put things right. That is certainly very kind of him, as I
asked him to act in your oouﬁtry ‘on my behalf iith regards those slanderin;
rumours of yours. :

I would suggest to you to keep in touch with him, as he is almost as
much interested in that matter as I am mysélf, and I am perfectly certain
that nothing but good can come out of your co-operation.

Yours very sincerely,

(S Hisseerisr



R. GURNAY (Suite)
e £orX

Pédération Colowbopnile Belge

¥ O B
Association sans but lucratif , Bruxelles, le 2 Aofit I924%
agréde par le Ministre des Finances =

Sous Y& Presidence d'nénneur de
Mr. Ad. Max
Ministre d'Ztat
Bourgaeatre de» la Ville de Bruxellen

Béerdtariat
I0. Rue des Grands Carmes, IO
Bruxelles . A Monsieur R. Gurnay
Té lépnone 55?59 Amsteur Colombophile

A Verviers
Monsieur Gurnay,
J'ai 1l'honneur de vous ddlivrer, au nom de
la Péddration Colombophile Belge , ll'attestation que vous rdclamez dans
le but de rédduire b néant les bruits malveillants qui aurailent été colportds
sur votre compte par Mr., A. Heuvelmans de Brooklyn.

Non seulement la Péddration Colombophile n'a Jjamais eu connaisance
d'une plainte dirigde contrs vous, mais elle s'enorgueillit de posséder des
amateurs qui, comme vous, portent au lein la réputation de la ocolombophilie
velge. _ |

Aussi est-ce aveo un réel souci de reuplir won devoir gque Jje vous adress
le présent certifiocat. 1
Veuillez agrdéer, Monsisur Gurmay, l'assurance de mes meilleurs

aent iments,

(s) Pour le Président de iu ¥,C.B.
Ls Vice-Président
3. YVILXNOTTS
Prieident du Comité Provincial de
Lidge



R. GURNAY (Suite)
LoRX

SPORT_OULOMBOPKILE
~SERVIRZOLS

Bn ma qualité de Président du Sport Colombo-
~phile Vervidtois, et faisant parties de son Comitd depuis 25 ans, Jje me
plais 3 déclarer hautement que notre membre, Monsieur R. Gurnay, n'a
Jamais 4té accusd d'aveir commis sucun acte péprénensible ou malhonnfte,
ni mdme suspectd d'avoir enfreint aux régles de 1 'honneur,

lors de notre rdunion du Ier. Aolt,courant, nous nous sommes fait
un véritable plaisir de le proclamer le ﬁoi de la Colombophilie mondiale
et nous sommes heureux ot fiers de possdder parai nous un wembre tel gue
lui, qui n'a eu d'autre souci que de perfectionner ls colombophile en
général, ot de porter dans le monde entier la réputation de sa race,
Pait b Verviers, le 5 Aot 192%
(s) A.DEBARR®

Président du Sport Colowmbophile
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TELEPHONE 1192

Compte Chéques Postaux 9885

Mr. Lee ¥. FORD v Great Falls
Pear Sir,

' : T &uly geceived your last leiter with a
copy of that which you wrote to Wr, Weuvelmans, and T beg to thank you
most heartily for same. . ; '

As you said, it may be poseible to obtain from that fellow & correc-
~ted account of his statements by not going too hard at him, but 1) the
same he had no right to run somebody's reputetion down without better
proofs than Adriaenssens's account mf if e ever had it the way he said.

T wrote him again a few day® ago, and Y enclose a copy of my letter
as well as a copy of the testimony delivered by the President of ny
Club in Verviers, aud the President of the Provincial section of the
Pédération Colombmaphile Belge.
T hear now that Mr. Weuveluans wrote Airect to the Wé®iration Welge
an? he will also get a Adirect answer from the authorities.
We =shal) now see what he is willing 'to do. :

T was very glad indeed to get the aecount of what you had done with
the birde this season, also your friend Coppens, as he is racing my
strain as well a= you do. _

? mew that my birds, in experienced hands, would d6 well in your
country as well as here, and Y am absolutely confident that they will do
better every year as they will Become better accustomed to the climatic
conditions over there. :

You ask me to telY you how to treta them during the moult. Well, here
it is as ¥ Q0 4t:. % ok

Yood; Pres-h wheat 1\ - 2 pa;ts

Tinseed L 1 Along with plenty of greens
Blneck rape (colza) T part - lettice, eoress and svinach.
Tares ) parts
Maple peas : = :
Barley eele ;
Rice éunpee!ei T part

total pErts

Mind that both barley aad rice should preferably be raw, i.e. unpeeled.
When the moult is over, give the same food but made up of I% parts, 1&
which tarley will come in for 53 parts instead of as during the moult.

Also you should have in the o0f{, always at the birds' disposal, the
foll-wing mixture: Powler of sulphate of. iron chemically mixed: ¥ part

DI B B 5+ v Akl s vy a s thon stk soe W PAPLS
bran of wheat ---- Weat powder----washed fld‘ir og;!ﬂ!!!!! ------ 10 & eacy
flour of hemp----- bone powder—--- m =

this nixture being of 53 parts for 7 sbtrts
This might be alded to some grit in case the birds would show some
reluctance to take it.



. GURNAY (Suite)

————

T trust that you will be ab’e to understan® the teims employed with
regapds to this mixture.

T sa looking forward tothe arrival of the youngstews which you will
have bred for me, ¥ am sure they will be A.T. and will mix again beauti-
-fully %h mine owm.

? shall a%s0 see to it to send® you something worth your own lof¥.
Woping to hear again from you soon, ¥ beg to remaln,
dear Mr. Pord,
Yours most sincerely,

£
s,

s ——

.

”,.4-’.
T am posting a ¥rench ppper in which they talk about my birds too.
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Verviers, 12 Aug 1924
l&‘. Semmuel P, Gib!!ﬂn.

Canbridge.
Sirs

In my vious letter, which has remained wnanswered, I you te July 3lst
last, to settle the aoolmz outstanding between you and n; lIlE.:.il to no go enﬂ,'

l”‘l}. must deoidedly take steps agai you, seeing that all my patienece is of ne
avalle

Of oourse you lmow better than I deo that all birde supplied to you by my friends
had been paid for te you beferehand by the American Panciers to whom yeu had seld
seme, We had lately a letter frem the Eent.lem whe purchased the Dardennes (8 I mean
Mr, Dardenne got a letter which he took to us for translatien) and that Gentleman
disclaims any respensibility as he had paid beferehand, I feel certain that all
others are in the same boat, and consequently I ceme te a sonclusion with regards to
this matter which is not to your advantage,

Not smo very long age, we had a call from a gentleman om::f fron state
and we asked him what ouldbodominthatresg:o't. as we do care to
when dealing with this, where we are likely te viotims of omr trust in yem,

As a lagt word about it, we ro%uost you teo settle that matter in full before
the 5th of September, This will snable you beth to get this lestter and to oable me
the money, as I now have settled matters with Mr, Dujardin and the whole smount is
owing to me personally,

If for the aferssaid date the full ameunt has not been settled, we shall
immediately the matter befere the proper authorities in the Amerioan Pigeon Fanocy
and requsst them to have you put en the blaek list, Also Mr, Ferd will start a press
om;iaign against you so as to show the whole American fancy with whom $huy ars
dealing, when dealing with you,

As mfwesmxidyou haye said when ene wants to his debts on ether peoples
shoulders, it is quite easy indeed, but likely as this is oing to be done in this
case, it will not be deme without your reputation being ruinsd,

When you ordered the baskets, then the Dardennes, then again the Dujardins,
all without sending #he money or the ‘balato:l of the Dardenne account, you jelly
well knew what "eoup" you indeded deing, we now can see quite elearly what your
intentions were as you could realisze the difficulties we should meet with when we
wanted our memey, Ve will not give the trick a name and leave it with you to guess hs
how we should call it,

Yours sincersly
8igned Re Gurnay
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August 26, 1924
Mr, Samuel P, Gibsen,
197 Lakeyiew Avenue,
Cambridge, Mass,

Dear Sir:

I beg to inform you that I received letter from M, Gurnay
enclesing two certificates, as I suggested in my letter te you of
July 7th, which was the shertest way of settling the dispute,

The tramslation ef the certificates is in short that lir, Gurnay has
never been 1ty of any dishenorable aot, and even has not been suspected
it also states he was proolaimed King of the Pigeon sport, on the metting of
the Spert Celeombophile Verwvieteis, On Aug.lst,

In yiew of the abeye, I de mot hesitate in admitting that the
information I received and wﬁioh I reported to y was wi “grounds
and must have been fabrioated by Belgian fanciers that had seme reasen

of their omn trying to injure Mr, Curnays reputation, In fairness te Mr,
Gurnz I want to say that I regret that such a thing was said against him,
and will not delay netifying those teo whom I spoke about the matter that

I have now satisfactery proof that the rumers were false, But I abselutely
refuse to admit that I invented these rumers for my ewn gain as you said
in your letters to Gurnay,

I will handle this mti‘.or with Mr, Ford, as lr, Curnay suggested,
Yours wery truly,
(signed) A, Heuyelsman,



Charles F. Hoser, President, Clarence R. Edwards, Vice-Pres.,
Norristown, Pa, Westwood, Mass

... THE AMERICAN
'RACING PIGEON CLUB

Robert W. I'-lowlett. Secy-Treas. ; Oamhridgo, August .38’ 1924

Melrose, Mass.

S8amuel P. Gibson, Race Secretary,
197 Lakeview Ave., Cambridge, Mass.

Mr, Lee M, Ford, > 3
Great Falls, .
Monthna, .

Dear Mr, Ford: ' v W ' .
Your letter was duly and I thank you for the expressions centained
therein, A

I encleose a copy of letter I haye just reoceived ‘from Heuyelmans which
he feels cleses the matter roally dent think he is worth bothering
with :!'or to meet the man is en &

I also enclese a copy ef a sp:!.oy letter frem iir, Gurnay,'I can hardly
blame 1] for feeling put out, at-:lll it dont do him or Zu_nny gaod to leoose
our he in the situation,

‘It is nething. new for an individual te beceme ﬁnanoially enhurrassod,
"and it is needless for me te tell you that this happens té many whe have
theretofore bore the best of reputatiens fer 1nteg*ity. Buroly mast.
feel that I value my reputation and my manhood far above the mun-ba- for which I
now stand invelwved, but in your business yeu must meet with experience after
experisnce which shows that when matters start running Irrtng it is difﬁ.ou].t
1o get them started back en the right track apgain, _

. A Pormer letter :h:‘ll i, s of whiuh I sent you a copy was very
threatening in nature .as well as abusive, and in my reply you will nete I wrete
hin that I had been through the experience of having others unload their
obligatiens to me through the course of law e.nd found how easy it was te de
this if ene was dishennrably inclined, ;

. As I wrote I, Gtmnn.yI am net inlpoaitim to settle uprit.hh:l.lat
this time but will de se just as soen ag I ocan work out from under the - '
sonditiens I an hboring under nows

When I told him I had sufferesd lesses at the hands of ethers I told
no liss, for Court recerds will shew that I lest ever $400,00 salary through
the failure of the Boston Parcel Delivery Ce., & company foroed te the wall
H war cenditiens, again a lin:llnr amount through the failure of ‘the Ceast

sheries Coy another war victim, and finally another $400,00
a steck broker, whese partner stele his seourities, leaving him fla md
in the ‘clutches of the law, This $400,00 was not fme a stock investment but
represented night work on my part and wages paid fer accountants in getting -
his books in shape, Had Ibeen able to eellect thislatter ameumt lir, Gurnay
would net hgve had to wait for his meney, These gtatements you oan confirm if
you se desire by uritini Mr, Bugene P, Oarver Jr,y 110 State Street,.Boston,
who is conversant with the factss - (a.» Wwﬂa /) '

Whils Mr, Gurnay tmdoubtedly feels his dealings with me have been all
aboye beard, a technical reading ef his eorrespondence would, to say the least



give ene food for serious thought, When I sent him funds to cever the entire
cost, that is Ur, Bedys, price for the last 30 birds I received from him, I
asked specifically that the bidrds be shipped me net later than the middle eof
August se that they weould arriye about the first of September, .Mr. L.F,
Curtis, of WNewton,Mass, had agreed to advance funds to cever the entire lot
and did so, When September came along and ne birds had arrived, and after
Mr, Curtis began te lese the Bedy youngsters he had bred frem a fermer let
as well as Gurnay youngsters bred frem a pair direct frem Mr, Gurnay, he got
disgusted with the birds and with me I guess for selling them to him, and
called for a settlément unddr a written agreement we had beth signed, There
was nothing for me te de but enter inte a new agreement with him regarding
the Body birds, This cost me at least $200.00, You dont have te take my werd
for this ask Curtis, I might say in this ocemnection that all my dealings-with
Curtis were epen and abeve beard for I shewed him the letters frem MMr, Gurnay
and my answers as they were receiyed and sent, He knew what I was to pay etece
I could de ne business with him etherwise and as he is a wealthy fancier and
was out to get the best I made oonoessions to him, hop:jni in the end he would
prove a good custemer for lir, Gurmi. Mr, Gurnays vascillating letters were °
the reason pure simple why Mr, Curtis was suspicious ef Mr, Gurnays metheds,
In the first place I send an erder with the funds to Mr. Gurnay purchasihg
his bird he called his Bronze Derby of 1919, for $150.,00, Back ocame the old
worn eut chestnut that the bird had flown inte a wire and hurt his wing and
as he did net care te furnish an injured bird he was sending a pair te take
its place, When I saw the pair, while I have te admit they were good looking
birde, stil] as a mating, nething deing., I supposed Mr, Gurnay knew what he
was deing that I would be agreeably surprised by the werk the youngsters
they preduced wéuld de. Ask Mr, Curtis what his experience was with them. It
was ne surprise to me, Mr, say I.know nothing abeout matings ete
oompared to him, still I think you will agree that I did net de a very bad
job in sizing up the thrée pair which he seld you for so high a price and on
which I had ne particulars whatever, enly the birds themselves to work with,
Then the next year when Mr, Curtis was still considering getting mere birds
frem Mr, Gurnay ( but befors he had had a chance teo test eut youngsters frem
the first pair) in sending a list ef the best birds he (Mr, Gurnay) would

let Mr, Ourtis have, he again listed the Bronze Derby but at an increased price,

Mr, Curtis, asked if he would let him have youngsters frem his best pairs te
which Mr, Gurnay replied yes only to hedge on this later and then when the

4L~ youngsters began to prove disappointing Mr, Curtis get disgusted with the whole

o

af P, and placed an order for Bastien birds, Regarding this order I had ne

74

knowledge whatever until receipt of advicej®hat the birds Were coeming te Amerioa 7

and suggesting a foelish challenge te be made by lMr, Curtis te the party whe
got the Bastien birds, This is .a leng stery that may net interest yeu but I
oite it to shew that I lost half tRe amount I new ewe Mr, Gurnay through his
delay in sending the Bedy birds, He says he did it fer my goed and so that .
the birds would have a good meult by breeding a round of late youngsters, lre
Gurnay may be King ef the Fanecy, but I fear many would consider him the Court

. \
Jester if he tries to stand eut on this statement for every novice knows that LW% x‘j
9 -

the later one breeds pigeons the lenger the moult is retayrded with the danger
of birds net finishing up their moult, It was henorable toe en their part.
after I had extensively advertised the Gurnay birds,throughout America,(fer
shaw te cancel his agreement te let me have Gurnay bred birds fer frem 12 teo
20 peunds per pair and raise the E;ioe to $100,00 allowing me a 10% cemmissien
on a commodity ef this nature, Gi J

after the birds left Gurnays hands at Verviers, Hewever it is useless for me
te into any mere of these matters fer it might lead te my chfdging my, decisien
te keep my femper in check and settle the matter in a preper way, Supfice to
say T feel that there are two parties interested in the transactiens’; both
have their stery and washing dirty linem never is profitable to anyene,

In concluding I want to say That I have net the sliih‘baa‘b intent of
deing Mr, Gurnay out of any money that he is justly entitled te ner of t :
to injure him in any way, althought I am quite certain he is deing his utmos

to hedp me, I cannet send him the ameunt due at this time ner can I truthfully
set a date en which I could pay it, If he forces an issue you must realize

that the laws ef this ceuntry pretect against persecutien matters of this
kind, ; ririe B

on and his Custeomers te take all risks-mﬁw-‘-&-'



If I am given time I am cenfident of working out of my present finaneial
troubles and paying up every ocent I ewe, The harder my ereditors make it for me
the harder it will be for all to get what is due them, for if I am to havye
further hardship of court prooeedings, etc.to contend with, the harder it is
going to be for me teo accemplish what I am trying to de, namely find ways and
means of meeting all my obligations,

If Mr, Gurnay has placed this matter in your hands I am sure you will
realize hiéw utterly imgossiblo he will make the whole situation for us all,
if he insists on drastic measures,

As I said before I am gerry that yeu should have become invelved in the
matter at all and am quite confident that with the above facts before yeu, you
will take no steps such as lr, Gurnay intimates of injuring my reputatien, etc,

I do not say it as a threat but there are limits that anyene can stand
and if Mr, Gurnay will net handle this matter in a sensible way but insists en
his Eound of flesh and en having me driven to the wall, he will force me te
retalliate, and will find out whether Gibserfddealings with American fanciers
has made him friends or not, It weuld be a Erott how de you do Ifthe United
States Government would adept Mr, Gurnays methods trying to eellect what is
due from his Goyermment, Then they got the money they premised te make p »
and becaud they are financially embarrassed they are not teld that they should net
have taken the money unless they were siure they were going to settle on pay day,
.:-.m because they have not, they are not told they are dishonets,liars, orooks
8T0,e

In closing I wish to say that I feel sure you will advise lir, Gurnay to

use reason in the matter and assure him that I did net deliberately set out te
defraud him as he intimates,

.Very truly yours,



T

SAMUEL P. GIBSON
197 LAKEVIEW AVENUE
CAMBRIDGE, MASS,, U.S.A.

fzceanl




